Index No. G C’

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

East Quarter Corner of Section_8 __ Township 139N Range 30W ,5th _pm.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of _Cass

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

X1 Onl11/10/81 found a _8" x 8" concrete monument down 0,5
DATE

O teft monument as found, ® lowered monument, O removed monument {explain)

) onl1/10/81 ptoced a Minnesota Department of Transportation Cast Iron
DATE Monument down (0.2'). ’ :
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Statement of Evidence: East Quarter Corner, Section '8, Township 139 North,
Range 30 West, Sth Principal Meridian,

The original Public Land Survey was rum in 1865 and a wood post was set to
mark the corner.

In 1907, Mr. John Curo set an 8" x 8' concrete post for the corner from the
original southeast bearing tree,

In 1975, Mr. Walt Curo set a cast iron monument for the corner from record
distances., Certificate of Location filed in County Recorders Office in
Walker, ' o _

In 1981, the Minnesota Department of Transportation excivated_and recovered .
the 8" x 8" concrete post, down 0.5', and accepts this as the perpetuation
of the original Government Corner.

For details and survey analysis, contact the Minnesota Department of Trans-
portation District Surveys Office in Brainerd, Minnesota. '




